Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 7:14 PM

To: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>

Cc: Ashley D. White <ashley.white@ncmedboard.org>; Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite@ncmedboard.org>;
Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

Thanks, Marcus. | will let the Commission know these rules have been withdrawn from the agenda.

Have a great rest of your week.
Brian

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Ashley D. White <ashley.white@ncmedboard.org>; Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite @ncmedboard.org>
Subject: RE: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Brian,

Hi. Per our conversation about GS 150B-19.1(c), please let this email serve as the Board withdrawing rules 21
NCAC 32N .0107, 21 NCAC 32M .0110, and 21 NCAC 32S .0213.

Thanks again for taking the time to discuss these issues with me. Much appreciated.
Marcus

Marcus Jimison
Deputy General Counsel
P 919.277.1844 E marcus.jimison@ncmedboard.org




From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:50 PM

To: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>
Subject: Re: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

Sure. Talk then.

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:49:42 PM

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

Hey Brian,

Okay to call tomorrow at 10:30?
Thanks,

Marcus

Marcus Jimison
Deputy General Counsel
P 919.277.1844 E marcus.jimison@ncmedboard.org

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>
Subject: RE: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

Sure, | am available now until about 2:00 if that works. Otherwise tomorrow is fine after 10.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Brian,

Hi. The board staff have completed our responses to your request for technical changes. 1did have a few quick
questions. Do you haver time to discuss today or tomorrow? It shouldn’t take long.

Thanks,
Marcus

Marcus Jimison
Deputy General Counsel

North Carolina Medical Board
P 919.277.1844 E marcus.jimison@ncmedboard.org
A 3127 Smoketree Ct., Raleigh, NC 27604

Website | Facebook | Twitter

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law.

NOTICE: This communication (including any attachment) is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. The sender does not infend to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege or work-product privilege
that may attach to this coommunication. Additionally, any information protected pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 90-16 shall maintain the
same protections provided by that statute. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain,
copy, forward, or disseminate this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by email and delete this communication and all copies.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Rule Change Tracker

From: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite@ncmedboard.org>; Ashley D. White <ashley.white@ncmedboard.org>;
Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Rule Change Tracker

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you and will do.
Marcus

Marcus Jimison
Deputy General Counsel
P 919.277.1844 E marcus.jimison@ncmedboard.org




Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Marcus B. Jimison

Cc: Leigh Anne Satterwhite; Ashley D. White; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: [External] Rule Change Tracker

Marcus,

Looks good to me. I’m copying our paralegal, Alex, so that this emailis included in our communications on the
website. I’d advise you to provide this link in the request for changes response you send later, along with the
statement that it was posted in a timely manner, as discussed.

Glad to be able to talk with you.

Best,
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

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite@ncmedboard.org>; Ashley D. White <ashley.white@ncmedboard.org>
Subject: [External] Rule Change Tracker

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Brian,

Hi. Here is the link to the Board’s rule change tracker. Could you please let me know if this is compliant.
Rule Change Tracker

Thanks again for taking the time to talk to me this morning. You were very gracious with your time.
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
privileged information. The sender does not intend to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege or work-product privilege
that may attach to this communication. Additionally, any information protected pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 90-16 shall maintain the
same protfections provided by that statute. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain,
copy, forward, or disseminate this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please noftify the sender immediately
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

Use this resource to follow changes to the NCMB’s administrative rules. The table below displays proposed rules and proposed amendments to
existing rules.

Rules typically go through numerous revisions before they are finally approved by the NC Rules Review Commission (RRC). The NCMB will
periodically update the text posted to reflect revisions. The final text of the rule will be posted pending approval by RRC.

REVIEW/APPROVAL PROCESS:

o The first step in the rules process is publication of the text of the proposed rule in the NC Register (Status = Published)

e The next step is a public hearing to receive written or oral comments on the proposed rule (Status = Public Hearing)

¢ Once comments are received and reviewed, the NCMB may make revisions to the rule based on feedback. The rule is then submitted to the NC
Rules Review Commission for final approval (Status = Submitted to RRC)

o Ifthe rule is approved by RRC, the status will be updated to indicate “Approved.”

COMMENTS: If you would like to comment on any of the proposed rules or amendments, you may send written comments via regular mail to
Rules Coordinator, NC Medical Board, PO Box 20007, Raleigh, NC 27619 or you may email your comments.

Recent Rule Changes
Rule Name Status Explanation and Reason

(.__Military Relocation Eézlrl;l

21 NCAC License for Physician 9/30/2 4g Draft rule, pursuant to G.S. 90-12.02, which allows military

32B .1361 Servicemembers and 11:00 servicemembers and their spouses to obtain an expedited license under certain circumstances.
Spouses AM
(~__Military Relocation Elézlrllil

21 NCAC License For Physician 9/30/2. 4g Draft rule, pursuant to G.S. 90-12.02, which allows military servicemembers and their

325 .0226 Assistant Servicemembers 11:00 spouses to obtain an expedited license under certain circumstances.
and Spouses ‘

AM
To amend rules to clarify that physicians may delegate to physician assistants and nurse
) practitioners the authority to issue do not resuscitate orders and pronounce death.
Public Additionally, to clarify that physicians may also delegate to registered nurses and licensed
21 NCAC (A__Physician Supervision Hearing . Y y that by Y g g i .
-~ , practical nurses the determination and pronouncement of death pursuant to site-specific
325 .0213 of Physician Assistants 8/21/24 . ! . . . ) )
3:00 PM policies and procedures. The North Carolina Medical Board will be having a public hearing

for their rules via teleconference beginning at 3PM. Telephone Number: 919-518-9840;
Conference ID: 953 062 010#

https://www.ncmedboard.org/about-the-board/latest-board-activity/rule-change-tracker 2/5
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Rule Change Tracker
Status Explanation and Reason

To amend rules to clarify that physicians may delegate to physician assistants and nurse
Public  practitioners the authority to issue do not resuscitate orders and pronounce death.
Hearing Additionally, to clarify that physicians may also delegate to registered nurses and licensed
8/21/24  practical nurses the determination and pronouncement of death pursuant to site-specific
2:00 PM policies and procedures. The joint public hearing with the NC Board of Nursing will be held
at their offices, located at 4516 Lake Boone Trail, Raleigh, NC 27607.

Eézlrllfl To add substance and clarification to the requirement in G.S. 90-14(1) which requires the
2/30/2 f Board to notify a licensee if an investigation will take longer than six (6) months. The public
11:00 hearing will be held remotely via teleconference. Telephone Number: 919-518-9840;
‘ Conference ID: 258 156 448#
AM
Approved I . . o\
Continuing Education Requirements of Nurse Practitioners
6/26/24
Approved o . . .. .
Continuing Education Requirements of Physician Assistants
6/26/24
Approved Continuing Education Requirements of Physicians
6/26/24

Perfusionist Advisory Committee

NCMB Executive Staff

Careers
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Contact Us Toll Free: 1-800-253-9653
Provide Website Feedback

Physical Address: 3127 Smoketree Court, Raleigh, NC 27604
Mailing Address: PO Box 20007, Raleigh, NC 27619-0007
Telephone: (919) 326-1100 or (919)_326-1109 | Free Long Distance: (800) 253-9653 | General Fax: (919) 326-1131

Disclaimer
Select Language | ¥

o Twitter
e Facebook
e LinkedIn

WellBeing First
Imp Designs: A Raleigh Web Design Company

This website uses a variety of cookies, which you consent to if you continue to use this site. You can read our Cookie Policy for details about how
these cookies are used, and to grant or withdraw your consent for certain types of cookies.
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 5:11 PM

To: Leigh Anne Satterwhite

Cc: Marcus B. Jimison; Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: North Carolina Medical Board - 21 NCAC 32 Requests for Changes - November 2024
RRC

Attachments: 11.2024 - Medical Board Request for Changes.docx

Good afternoon,

I’m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Board for the November 2024 RRC meeting. The RRC
will formally review these Rules at its meeting on Tuesday, November 26, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a
hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeting. If
there are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the
meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, November 1, 2024.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to reach out via email with any questions or concerns.
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



